Jia Le (LKK Auto)

From: Jia Le (LKK Auto)

Sent: Tuesday, 7 July 2020 2:29 PM

To: Darren

Subject: RE: 1902-17 SMC1818G [ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES

SLW4092UANDSMC1818GON25/01/2019]

Without Prejudice

Dear Sirs/Madam,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLW 4092U & SMC 1818G ON 25/01/2019

We refer to the above matter.

There is no any evidence to prove that our insured had collided onto your client’s vehicle.

In view of the above, we have our principal instruction to deny liability and unable to look into your client’s
claim.

Thank you.

Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via
email. Submission of claim related documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much
regretted.

Best Regards,

Chan Jia Le | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256 3561 | email: Jiale@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Darren [mailto:claims@teamworkgarage.com]

Sent: Friday, 29 May 2020 12:03 PM

To: Jia Le (LKK Auto)

Cc: Desmond

Subject: RE: 1902-17 SMC1818G [ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES
SLW4092UANDSMC1818GON25/01/2019]

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Sir/Madam,

According to our client’s GIA report and statement, the accident is on the 25/01/2019.
Kindly check with your insured and do update us.

Thanks!

Desmond

Teamwork Garage Pte Ltd

53 Ubi Avenue 1
#01-24 Paya Ubi Industrial Park



Singapore 408934
Tel: 68442475
Fax: 68442474

From: Jia Le (LKK Auto)

Sent: Friday, 29 May 2020 11:01 AM

To: claims

Subject: RE: 1902-17 SMC1818G [ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES
SLW4092UANDSMC1818GON25/01/2019]

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Sirs/Mdm,
Any updates on this matter?
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

Phone: 6749 5792 | email: Jiale@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Jia Le (LKK Auto)

Sent: Tuesday, 21 April 2020 8:52 AM

To: claims; Admin A

Subject: RE: 1902-17 SMC1818G [ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES SLW4092UANDSMC1818G
ON25/01/2019]

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Darren,

Kindly assist to check whether the date of accident happened on 25/01/2019 as our insured reported
accident happened on 24/01/2019.

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

From: claims [mailto:claims@teamworkgarage.com]

Sent: Tuesday, 25 February 2020 3:44 PM

To: Jia Le (LKK Auto); Admin A

Subject: RE: 1902-17 SMC1818G [ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES SLW4092UANDSMCI1818G
ON25/01/2019]

Without Prejudice
Dear Sir/Madam,

We refer to above matter and LOD dated on 15" Aug 2019 , we would like to remind due to date yet to
receive any offer.

Hope to have your favourable offer soonest to settle the matter amicably.

Thank you for your understanding and blessed day ahead!

Sent from Mail for Windows 10

From: Desmond

Sent: Thursday, January 16, 2020 7:33 PM

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

Regards,

Desmond

Teamwork Garage Pte Ltd
Blk 53 Ubi Avenue 1
#01-24

Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408934

Tel : 68442475

Fax : 68442474



From: Desmond

Sent: Friday, 3 January 2020 11:16 AM

To: Jia Le (LKK Auto)

Cc: Desmond

Subject: RE: 1902-17 SMC1818G [ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES SLW4092U ANDSMC1818G
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

Sent: Friday, 20 December 2019 10:41 AM

To: Jia Le (LKK Auto)

Cc: Desmond

Subject: SMC1818G [ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES SLW4092U AND SMC1818G
ON25/01/2019]

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Jia Le,

We refer to the email dated 21 Aug 2019,

We do not have any scene photo/video footage/witness statement.
Hope to get your most favourable offer soonest.

Regards,

Desmond

Teamwork Garage Pte Ltd
Blk 53 Ubi Avenue 1
#01-24

Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408934

Tel : 68442475



Fax : 68442474



